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Can~~~l~lun ~~tsl 

summit 

October 7th, 2014 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32390 

Suite Partners, Inc. 
d.b.a, Summit Executive Suites 

c/o Jacob Fisher 
7322 Water Silk Drive 

Pinellas Park, Florida 33782 
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PH #: 850-413-6532 

Dear Ms. Earnhart, 

The purpose of this letter is to request the cancellation of TS-159, currently issued to Suite Partners, Inc., d.b.a., Summit 

Executive Suites, formerly located at 13575 58th Street North #200, Clearwater, Florida 33760. 

There were not telecommunications customers or revenues for the year 2014 and the minimum regulatory assessment 

fee of $600 is enclosed. 

Please cancel the certificate immediately. 

r1p:ctfully, 

~~e~resident 
Suite Partners, Inc. 
Cell#: 727-403-0283 
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